
Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  2.0. Approval of Agenda 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

October 28, 2021, agenda as presented. 

 

Introduction: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
Thursday, October 28, 2021 

10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 
Solano County Office of Education – Boardroom 

5100 Business Center Drive 
Fairfield, CA 94534 

1. Call to Order Action 

2. Approval of Agenda Action 

3. Consent Calendar Items
3.1.  Approval of Minutes
3.2.  Approval of Nonpublic School Placements
3.3.  Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports

Action 

4. Public Comment
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit a
Request to Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of the meeting.
Speakers are requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes. Public comment will be limited
to a combined total of 15 minutes.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring

Information 
Information 
Information 

6. SELPA Business
6.1.  California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU)
6.2.  Revision of Section F – Independent Educational Evaluation Procedure
6.3.  2021-2022 SCOE Special Education Budget Revision
6.4.  Transportation Study
6.5.  SELPA Staffing

Information 
Action 
Action 

Info/Discussion 
Action 

7. Advance Planning Information 

8. Closed Session
8.1.  Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item

 Any member of the public may address the Board regarding items on the 
closed session agenda. Each speaker is allowed three (3) minutes. 

8.2.  Adjourn to Closed Session  
8.3.  Closed Session 

Public Employee Employment/Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/ 
Resignation (Government Code Section 54957). 

8.4.  Reconvene in Open Session 

Action 

9. Report of Closed Session Actions Information 

10. Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA 
public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to 
provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding 
an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 
5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents 
may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net.

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education

http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

 
 

Subject: Consent Calendar Items 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  3.0. Consent Calendar Items 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve all consent 

calendar items as presented.  

 

Introduction: 
 

3.1. September 23, 2021, meeting minutes  
 
3.2. Nonpublic school placement of four (5) students, as 

determined by expanded IEP teams 
 
3.3. Consolidated budget and finance reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached 
 
See attached 
 
 
See attached 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2021 
MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order: Superintendent Charles Young called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.

Members Present: 
Solano County SELPA: Andrew Ownby 
Benicia USD: Charles Young 
Fairfield-Suisun USD: Kris Corey 
Travis USD: Pam Conklin 
Vacaville USD: Jane Shamieh  

Absent:  
Dixon USD: Brian Dolan 
Solano COE: Lisette Estrella-Henderson 

2. Approval of Agenda

Move to approve the agenda. 
Motion by Superintendent Jane Shamieh, second by Superintendent Kris Corey 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Jane Shamieh, Charles Young  

3. Consent Calendar Items

Move to approve consent calendar items as presented. 
Motion by Superintendent Pam Conklin, second by Superintendent Kris Corey 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Jane Shamieh, Charles Young 

4. Public Comment – No public comment provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update of the SELPA’s latest
developments, highlighting professional development opportunities, current legislation related to special
education, CDE compliance and monitoring support the SELPA provides its member districts.

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 

5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information item. No questions or concerns reported. 

6. SELPA Business
6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) – Andrew Ownby reported that the
California Housing and Community Development (HCD) approved the MTU renovation plans, and the
SELPA is working on the coordination of documents to bid for contractors.

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 2 

6.2. Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual – Andrew Ownby reported the SELPA has completed the 
work of updating local plan procedures in collaboration with the Special Education Council (SEC). Andrew 
reviewed procedures recommended for approval and prior local plan policies recommended for deletion 
with the COS.  

Move to approve Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual Sections O, Z, AA, BB, CC, DD, and EE, while 
simultaneously deleting the sections they are replacing, Sections 23M, 24A, 24 O, and 24O (Attachment 1). 

Motion by Superintendent Jane Shamieh, second by Superintendent Pam Conklin 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Jane Shamieh, Charles Young 

6.3. 2021-2022 Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) Cost Containment – Andrew Ownby reported 
that the SELPA completed its annual survey of providers in a multi-county region and updated the 
recommended maximum allowable fees for various types of assessments. 

Move to approve the 2021-2022 IEE Cost Containment.  
Motion by Superintendent Kris Corey, second by Superintendent Pam Conklin 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yea: Superintendents Pam Conklin, Kris Corey, Jane Shamieh, Charles Young 

6.4. Dispute Prevention/Dispute Resolution and Learning Recovery Support Plans – Andrew Ownby 
reported that the SELPA has received plans from most member-districts and will consolidate the proposed 
activities and develop SELPA-wide master plans. The plans are due to the California Department of 
Education on October 1, 2021. 

7. Advance Planning – Superintendent Kris Corey requested a discussion regarding the Assistant
Superintendent’s timeline for evaluations.

8. Closed Session
8.1. Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item – There was no public comment.

8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session – The COS adjourned to closed session at 10:26 a.m. 

8.3. Closed Session – Discuss Assistant Superintendent’s compensation.  

8.4. Reconvene in Open Session – The COS reconvened in open session at 10:46 a.m. 

9. Report of Closed Session Actions – The COS requested that the SELPA Assistant Superintendent create
a current salary schedule and organizational chart for all SELPA employees, separate from the Solano
County Office of Education. Additionally, to agendize approval of a separate salary schedule at the next
COS meeting with recommendations to adjust the schedule.

10. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 10:49 a.m.

Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 2 of 3



Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA  94534 
Phone: (707) 399-4460   –   FAX: (707) 863-4176 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

Item 
# 

Approval/Adoption of Procedural Manual 
Sections: 

Source/Explanation:  Prior Local Plan Policies, 
Recommended for Deletion: 

6.2.1 Section O – Positive Behavioral Interventions 

Update of existing 
policies 

Restructured for 
clarity 

Section 23 M – Positive 
Behavior Interventions 

6.2.2 Section Z – Transportation Section 24 A – Policies and 
Procedures 

6.2.3 Section AA – Specialized Health Care Services Section 24 A – Policies and 
Procedures 

6.2.4 Section BB – Participation in High School 
Graduation Ceremonies for Students not 
Earning a Diploma 

Section 24 A – Policies and 
Procedures 

6.2.5 Section CC – Case Management  Section 24 N – Case 
Management  

6.2.6 Section DD – Maintenance of Effort Section 24 O – MOE Procedure 

6.2.7 Section EE – Use of District Facilities for SCOE 
Operated Programs 

Section 24 A – Policies and 
Procedures  

Participants: 

Benicia Unified School District 
Dixon Unified School District 

Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Travis Unified School District 

Vacaville Unified School District 
Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.1

Page 3 of 3



         COS 10/28//21 

   Item #3.2 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

OCTOBER 28, 2021 
NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 13 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student qualifies for special education under 
the category of autism which impedes his ability to access general 
education. Due to his significant behavioral needs, he requires a highly 
structured education setting. 
Current Placement – Vaca Pena 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $55,118.50 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 6 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student requires highly structured, high staff 
to student ratio with embedded behavior services. 
Current Placement – Travis Elem. 

 NPS of Placement: Anova Concord 
 Cost to SELPA: $45,650.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 8 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Change of School 
Current Placement – Spectrum - Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest – Depoe Park 
 Cost to SELPA: $69,700.00 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 6 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Excessive behavior resulting in unsafe 
situations for self, staff, and students. 
Current Placement – Gretchen Higgins SCOE Class 

 NPS of Placement: Kadiant 
 Cost to SELPA: $31,363.86 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Student: 6 -year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement:  Change of school due to distance 
Current Placement – Point Quest 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 
 Cost to SELPA: $56,507.04 
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by 

the expanded IEP team. 



SELPA Financial Statement 

September 2021 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 13 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 21 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 22 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 1 of 29



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 4,645,573.63 2,878,940.37 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 35,818.00 35,818.00 35,818.00 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6507 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 30,450.00 30,450.00 1,500.00 28,950.00 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

20,426,416.37 25,073,490.00 25,073,490.00 4,647,073.63 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 3, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Resource = 

3310,3315,3327,3345,3385,3395,6502,6503,6504,6505,6507,6512,6515,9260,93

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 18 

2021 10:35AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 2 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,017,962.00 

1,017,962.00- 1,017,962.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CONTR FR REST 1,017,962.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

2,777.00 2,777.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,777.00 

2,777.00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CONTR FR R 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

14,601.00 14,601.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 14,601.00 

14,601.00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

15,133,363.00 15,133,363.00 3,467,913.20 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 11,665,449.80 

15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00- 756,668.15-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTR 14,376,694.85-

2,711,245.05-2,711,245.05 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

835,818.00 835,818.00 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH STATE 835,818.00 

800,000.00- 800,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CONTR FR RE 800,000.00-

35,818.00 .00 35,818.00 35,818.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 6,268,366.00 

6,268,366.00 .00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

1,547,206.00 1,547,206.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 1,547,206.00 

425,000.00 425,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTH STATE 425,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 18 

2021 10:45AM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 3 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=27216


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 6505,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

1,972,206.00 .00 1,972,206.00 1,972,206.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

253,486.00 253,486.00 04- 6506- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTH STATE 253,486.00 

253,486.00 .00 253,486.00 253,486.00 Total for Resource 6506, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

100,000.00 100,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH STATE 100,000.00 

100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

23,680.00 23,680.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 23,680.00 

23,680.00- 23,680.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST 23,680.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

190,249.00 04- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,ALL OTHER 190,249.00-

190,249.00-190,249.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

198,513.00 04- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,ALL OTHER 198,513.00-

198,513.00-198,513.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

200,000.00 200,000.00 04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,ALL OTHER S 200,000.00 

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 2,861.51-04- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,CONTR FR RE 27,138.49-

172,861.51 2,861.51-170,000.00 170,000.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

30,000.00 30,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 28,500.00 

450.00 450.00 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 450.00 

28,950.00 1,500.00 30,450.00 30,450.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

9,877.96 04- 9280- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,ALL OTHER 9,877.96-

9,877.96-9,877.96 .00 .00 Total for Resource 9280, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 18 

2021 10:45AM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 4 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=32090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=32091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=28649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=28652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2613


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

5,833,680.50 3,108,523.50 8,942,204.00 8,942,204.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 8,149,788.00 

8,149,788.00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

348,357.00 348,357.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 348,357.00 

348,357.00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

532,113.00 532,113.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS-THRO 532,113.00 

532,113.00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 1,934,328.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH STATE 5,590,185.42 

5,590,185.42 1,934,328.58 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

584,541.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 184- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 584,541.00-

584,541.00-584,541.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6536, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

3,288,043.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 000- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 3,288,043.00-

3,288,043.00-3,288,043.00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6537, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU S 2,737,841.00 

2,737,841.00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 Total for Resource 6546, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

13,485,700.42 5,806,912.58 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

19,319,380.92 8,915,436.08 28,234,817.00 28,234,817.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 18 

2021 10:45AM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 5 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=25433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=32082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=32083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2389051&p2=50&p3=28637


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 348,357.00 348,357.00 348,357.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 532,113.00 532,113.00 532,113.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,777.00 2,777.00 2,777.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 14,601.00 14,601.00 14,601.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 1,022,099.90 6,502,414.10 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 115,500.00 115,500.00 12,890.34 102,609.66 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,189,938.56 676,061.44 402,366.00 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 1,035,825.36 388,560.04 545,873.60 AB602 SELPA SERVICES

6506 49,875.00 49,875.00 8,807.71 492.29 40,575.00 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6536 584,541.00 584,541.00-SP ED DISPUTE PREV & RES

6537 3,288,043.00 3,288,043.00-SP ED LRNING RECVRY SUPPORT

6546 3,537,841.00 3,537,841.00 285,372.18 14,627.82 3,237,841.00 MENTAL HEALTH-RELATED SERVICES

9260 59,351.00 59,351.00 3,291.50 5,855.23 50,204.27 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 52,500.00 24,480.00 28,020.00 MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 70,920.00 19,080.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

9375 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 SELPA MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

16,314,979.63 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 6,618,635.31 6,022,731.06 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 3, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 18 

2021  4:10PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 6 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 97,109.66 12,890.34 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 102,609.66 12,890.34 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,189,938.56 676,061.44 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 676,061.44 5,189,938.56 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 513,287.55 161,888.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 9,202.26 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 7 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 5,400.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 9,202.26 163,688.19 518,687.55 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 147,024.18 49,008.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,160.00 720.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 65,373.21 21,791.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 71,519.13 214,557.39 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 86,848.20 27,391.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 1,557.34 

65,077.00 65,077.00 48,660.21 16,220.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 12,621.66 4,201.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 7,512.66 2,370.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 112.63 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,951.88 982.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 21,968.28 7,322.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 23,555.52 7,851.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,579.20 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,747.52 915.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,241.10 413.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 718.83 239.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 54.81 18.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 84.15 28.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,590.56 817.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 71.96 

3,333.00 1,433.00 1,017.96 338.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 13,131.18 4,143.95 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 232.87 

7,264.00 7,264.00 5,431.77 1,810.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 7,780.32 2,455.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1.35 

4,227.00 4,292.00 3,218.49 1,072.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 91.80 10.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 55.08 6.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,352.27 80,137.55 246,861.18 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 32.43 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,448.67 3,801.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 2,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 4,962.91 5,748.42 2,198.67 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 8 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 13,153.04 1,211.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 15,635.00 

10,000.00 8,106.00 287.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,818.50 

13,000.00 13,000.00 3,150.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 6,397.85 1,478.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 363.25 67.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 861.73 284.23 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,809.38 165.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 504.63 

38,000.00 18,608.00 9,304.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 227.18 72.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,849.65 418.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .23 

Total for Object 5000 89,210.68 64,966.75 46,020.57 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 545,873.60 388,560.04 1,035,825.36 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 5,000.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 300.00 5,000.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 9 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 492.29 8,807.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 285,372.18 14,627.82 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 14,627.82 285,372.18 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 344.94-

Total for Object 1000 344.94-344.94 .00 .00 .00 

5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.00-

1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.72-

8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 8.73-

5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 5.17-

Total for Object 3000 20.62-20.62 .00 .00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 34,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 45,018.00 5,082.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 50,204.27 5,855.23 3,291.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 10 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 25,520.00 

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 70,920.00 19,080.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 19,080.00 70,920.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 19,080.00 70,920.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,917,050.53 1,128,047.16 6,618,635.31 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 11 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 100,071.01 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 636,633.99 

484,018.00 484,018.00 65,747.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 418,270.93 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 457,726.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,911,972.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 119,332.56 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 759,172.44 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 279,222.68 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,776,364.32 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 6,502,414.10 1,022,099.90 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 45,928.00-

43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 43,045.00-

265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 265,032.00-

66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 66,208.00-

164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 164,328.00-

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 584,541.00-584,541.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 258,346.00-

242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 242,130.00-

1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 1,490,803.00-

372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 372,421.00-

924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 924,343.00-

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,288,043.00-3,288,043.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 12 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28640


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH    (continued)

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 14,397,929.10 4,894,683.90 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 16,314,979.63 6,022,731.06 6,618,635.31 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  7:56AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 13 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390152&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 1,017,962.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 65,344.00 65,344.00 65,344.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS

8287 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 9,030,258.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 25,819,387.00 25,819,387.00 5,402,241.78 20,417,145.22 OTH STATE APPORTIONMENTS

8587 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 3,872,584.00 1,134,743.00-PASS-THRU FR STATE SOURCES

8590 223,680.00 223,680.00 388,762.00 165,082.00-ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

8699 124,950.00 124,950.00 11,377.96 113,572.04 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 TUITION

8990 1,919,608.00- 1,919,608.00- 2,861.51- 1,916,746.49-CONTRIBUTIONS FR RESTRICTED

8992 15,133,363.00- 15,133,363.00- 756,668.15- 14,376,694.85-AB602 DISTRIBUTION

19,319,380.92 28,234,817.00 28,234,817.00 8,915,436.08 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 3, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:44AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 14 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 97,109.66 12,890.34 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 102,609.66 12,890.34 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,189,938.56 676,061.44 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 676,061.44 5,189,938.56 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 513,287.55 161,888.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 9,202.26 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 15 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 5,400.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 9,202.26 163,688.19 518,687.55 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 147,024.18 49,008.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,160.00 720.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 65,373.21 21,791.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 71,519.13 214,557.39 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 86,848.20 27,391.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 1,557.34 

65,077.00 65,077.00 48,660.21 16,220.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 12,621.66 4,201.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 7,512.66 2,370.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 112.63 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,951.88 982.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 21,968.28 7,322.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 23,555.52 7,851.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,579.20 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,747.52 915.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,241.10 413.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 718.83 239.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 54.81 18.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 84.15 28.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,590.56 817.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 71.96 

3,333.00 1,433.00 1,017.96 338.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 13,131.18 4,143.95 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 232.87 

7,264.00 7,264.00 5,431.77 1,810.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 7,780.32 2,455.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1.35 

4,227.00 4,292.00 3,218.49 1,072.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 91.80 10.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 55.08 6.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,352.27 80,137.55 246,861.18 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 32.43 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,448.67 3,801.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 2,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 4,962.91 5,748.42 2,198.67 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 16 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 13,153.04 1,211.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 15,635.00 

10,000.00 8,106.00 287.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,818.50 

13,000.00 13,000.00 3,150.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 6,397.85 1,478.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 363.25 67.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 861.73 284.23 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,809.38 165.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 504.63 

38,000.00 18,608.00 9,304.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 227.18 72.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,849.65 418.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .23 

Total for Object 5000 89,210.68 64,966.75 46,020.57 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 545,873.60 388,560.04 1,035,825.36 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 5,000.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 300.00 5,000.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 17 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 492.29 8,807.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 285,372.18 14,627.82 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 14,627.82 285,372.18 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 344.94-

Total for Object 1000 344.94-344.94 .00 .00 .00 

5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.00-

1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.72-

8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 8.73-

5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 5.17-

Total for Object 3000 20.62-20.62 .00 .00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 34,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 45,018.00 5,082.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 50,204.27 5,855.23 3,291.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 18 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 25,520.00 

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 70,920.00 19,080.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 19,080.00 70,920.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 19,080.00 70,920.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,917,050.53 1,128,047.16 6,618,635.31 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 19 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 100,071.01 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 636,633.99 

484,018.00 484,018.00 65,747.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 418,270.93 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 457,726.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,911,972.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 119,332.56 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 759,172.44 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 279,222.68 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,776,364.32 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 6,502,414.10 1,022,099.90 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 45,928.00-

43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 43,045.00-

265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 265,032.00-

66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 66,208.00-

164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 164,328.00-

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 584,541.00-584,541.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 258,346.00-

242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 242,130.00-

1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 1,490,803.00-

372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 372,421.00-

924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 924,343.00-

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,288,043.00-3,288,043.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 20 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28640


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH    (continued)

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 14,397,929.10 4,894,683.90 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 16,314,979.63 6,022,731.06 6,618,635.31 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 21 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28644


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 691,578.00 691,578.00 518,687.55 164,033.13 8,857.32 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 286,933.00 286,948.00 214,557.39 71,519.13 871.48 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 333,723.00 329,351.00 246,861.18 80,158.17 2,331.65 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 144,735.00 144,735.00 9,297.88 19,238.72 116,198.40 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 7,712,938.00 7,742,795.00 5,621,731.31 790,598.01 1,330,465.68 SERVICES & OPERATING

6000 400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 364,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY

7000 19,386,439.00 19,386,439.00 4,894,683.90 14,491,755.10 OTHER OUTGO

16,314,979.63 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 6,618,635.31 6,022,731.06 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 3, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:46AM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 22 of 29



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 400.00 

Total for Object 4000 400.00 .00 .00 400.00 400.00 

2,245.00 2,245.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,OTHER OPER 2,245.00 

Total for Object 5000 2,245.00 .00 .00 2,245.00 2,245.00 

132.00 132.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 132.00 

Total for Object 7000 132.00 .00 .00 132.00 132.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,777.00 .00 .00 2,777.00 2,777.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS & REF 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

7,906.00 7,906.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,OTHER OPER 7,906.00 

Total for Object 5000 9,906.00 .00 .00 9,906.00 9,906.00 

695.00 695.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 695.00 

Total for Object 7000 695.00 .00 .00 695.00 695.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 14,601.00 .00 .00 14,601.00 14,601.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

20,000.00 20,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS & REF 20,000.00 

60,000.00 60,000.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 60,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 12,890.34 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 17,109.66 

Total for Object 4000 97,109.66 12,890.34 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 

5,500.00 5,500.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,500.00 .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 102,609.66 12,890.34 .00 115,500.00 115,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 5,189,938.56 676,061.44 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 402,366.00 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 402,366.00 676,061.44 5,189,938.56 6,268,366.00 6,268,366.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS   

684,378.00 684,378.00 513,287.55 161,888.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM 9,202.26 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 1 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 23 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2713


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

7,200.00 7,200.00 5,400.00 1,800.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CERT ADM CELL

Total for Object 1000 9,202.26 163,688.19 518,687.55 691,578.00 691,578.00 

196,020.00 196,035.00 147,024.18 49,008.06 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2300- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLASS MGMNT 2.76 

2,880.00 2,880.00 2,160.00 720.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2304- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MGMNT CELL

88,033.00 88,033.00 65,373.21 21,791.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 2400- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,CLER TECH OFC 868.72 

Total for Object 2000 871.48 71,519.13 214,557.39 286,948.00 286,933.00 

115,797.00 115,797.00 86,848.20 27,391.46 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 1,557.34 

65,077.00 65,077.00 48,660.21 16,220.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PERS 196.72 

16,802.00 16,827.00 12,621.66 4,201.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3302- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 4.32 

9,996.00 9,996.00 7,512.66 2,370.71 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 112.63 

3,930.00 3,940.00 2,951.88 982.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3312- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CL 5.62 

27,900.00 29,300.00 21,968.28 7,322.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 8.96 

30,464.00 31,464.00 23,555.52 7,851.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3402- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 56.64 

6,106.00 6,106.00 4,579.20 1,526.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .40 

3,663.00 3,664.00 2,747.52 915.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3412- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL .64 

1,655.00 1,655.00 1,241.10 413.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .20 

958.00 959.00 718.83 239.61 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3422- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION .56 

70.00 75.00 54.81 18.27 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 1.92 

108.00 113.00 84.15 28.05 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3492- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM .80 

8,480.00 3,480.00 2,590.56 817.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 71.96 

3,333.00 1,433.00 1,017.96 338.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 76.22 

17,508.00 17,508.00 13,131.18 4,143.95 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 232.87 

7,264.00 7,264.00 5,431.77 1,810.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3602- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 21.64 

10,222.00 10,237.00 7,780.32 2,455.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1.35 

4,227.00 4,292.00 3,218.49 1,072.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3702- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB .68 

102.00 102.00 91.80 10.20 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3911- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP

61.00 62.00 55.08 6.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3912- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,EAP .80 

Total for Object 3000 2,352.27 80,137.55 246,861.18 329,351.00 333,723.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 32.43 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 217.57 

7,810.00 7,810.00 1,448.67 3,801.33 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,MATERIALS & SU 2,560.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 1,000.00 

600.00 600.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 600.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,914.66 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 585.34 

Total for Object 4000 4,962.91 5,748.42 2,198.67 12,910.00 12,910.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 2 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 24 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=16316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=24689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - SELPA SVCS    (continued)

30,000.00 30,000.00 13,153.04 1,211.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 15,635.00 

10,000.00 8,106.00 287.50 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 7,818.50 

13,000.00 13,000.00 3,150.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 9,850.00 

2,700.00 2,700.00 500.49 2,199.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 6,397.85 1,478.98 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 1,123.17 

700.00 700.00 363.25 67.80 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 268.95 

1,300.00 1,300.00 861.73 284.23 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 154.04 

2,480.00 2,480.00 1,809.38 165.99 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 504.63 

38,000.00 18,608.00 9,304.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8700- 5600- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,RENTALS, LEASE 10,088.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 1,980.00 

36,000.00 42,000.00 2,250.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 39,750.00 

16,000.00 3,500.00 3,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,OTHER OPER 310.00 

43,064.00 43,064.00 43,064.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,SOFTWR SPT

300.00 300.00 227.18 72.82 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5808- 161- 0400 SELPA SVCS,COPIER USAGE

1,800.00 1,800.00 71.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,728.16 

2,017.00 2,268.00 1,849.65 418.12 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE .23 

Total for Object 5000 89,210.68 64,966.75 46,020.57 200,198.00 170,341.00 

400,000.00 374,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8500- 6200- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,BLDGS & IMPROV 364,500.00 

Total for Object 6000 364,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 374,500.00 400,000.00 

73,584.00 73,584.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 73,584.00 

1,190.00 1,190.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 169- 0400 SELPA SVCS,INDIRECT COSTS 1,190.00 

Total for Object 7000 74,774.00 .00 .00 74,774.00 74,774.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 545,873.60 388,560.04 1,035,825.36 1,970,259.00 1,970,259.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS & REF 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,807.71 192.29 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 7,000.00 192.29 3,807.71 11,000.00 11,000.00 

26,500.00 26,500.00 5,000.00 300.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,OTHER OPER 21,200.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 5,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 31,200.00 300.00 5,000.00 36,500.00 36,500.00 

2,375.00 2,375.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 2,375.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 3 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 25 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=27566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=26813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=27831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=30089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2812


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  7000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 2,375.00 .00 .00 2,375.00 2,375.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 40,575.00 492.29 8,807.71 49,875.00 49,875.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

225,000.00 225,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTY (SUBAGR) 225,000.00 

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 225,000.00 .00 .00 225,000.00 225,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

800,000.00 800,000.00 285,372.18 14,627.82 04- 6546- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER OPER 500,000.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 5000 500,000.00 14,627.82 285,372.18 800,000.00 800,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

344.94 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CERT PUPIL 344.94-

Total for Object 1000 344.94-344.94 .00 .00 .00 

5.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MC-CERT 5.00-

1.72 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SUI 1.72-

8.73 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,W/C 8.73-

5.17 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OPEB 5.17-

Total for Object 3000 20.62-20.62 .00 .00 .00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

425.00 425.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 425.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,291.50 407.67 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 1,300.83 

Total for Object 4000 2,725.83 407.67 3,291.50 6,425.00 6,425.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,TRAVEL & CO 4,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,DUES & MEMB 3,500.00 

43,000.00 34,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,OTHER OPER 34,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 4,100.00 3,582.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 518.00 

500.00 500.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 500.00 

Total for Object 5000 45,018.00 5,082.00 .00 50,100.00 50,100.00 

2,805.00 2,805.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 2,805.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,826.00 .00 .00 2,826.00 2,826.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 50,204.27 5,855.23 3,291.50 59,351.00 59,351.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 4 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 26 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=23229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=30929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2820


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 50,000.00 24,480.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,OTHER OPE 25,520.00 

Total for Object 5000 25,520.00 .00 24,480.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 28,020.00 .00 24,480.00 52,500.00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 70,920.00 19,080.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 .00 19,080.00 70,920.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 19,080.00 70,920.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9375 - SELPA MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 9375- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 SELPA MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT C 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 9375 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,917,050.53 1,128,047.16 6,618,635.31 9,663,733.00 9,663,733.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

802,170.00 802,170.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 802,170.00 

545,893.00 545,893.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 545,893.00 

3,672,002.00 3,672,002.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 3,672,002.00 

950,263.00 950,263.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 950,263.00 

2,179,460.00 2,179,460.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU DIST 2,179,460.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 8,149,788.00 .00 .00 8,149,788.00 8,149,788.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

34,107.00 34,107.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 34,107.00 

22,408.00 22,408.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,408.00 

156,005.00 156,005.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 156,005.00 

40,671.00 40,671.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 40,671.00 

95,166.00 95,166.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 95,166.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 5 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 27 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=29524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=29526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2847


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

7000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 348,357.00 .00 .00 348,357.00 348,357.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

52,098.00 52,098.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 52,098.00 

34,228.00 34,228.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 34,228.00 

238,297.00 238,297.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 238,297.00 

62,125.00 62,125.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 62,125.00 

145,365.00 145,365.00 10- 3327- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,PASS THRU 145,365.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 7000 532,113.00 .00 .00 532,113.00 532,113.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

736,705.00 736,705.00 100,071.01 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 636,633.99 

484,018.00 484,018.00 65,747.07 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 418,270.93 

3,369,699.00 3,369,699.00 457,726.58 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,911,972.42 

878,505.00 878,505.00 119,332.56 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 759,172.44 

2,055,587.00 2,055,587.00 279,222.68 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 1,776,364.32 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 6,502,414.10 1,022,099.90 .00 7,524,514.00 7,524,514.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6536 - SPED DISP PREV   

45,928.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 45,928.00-

43,045.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 43,045.00-

265,032.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 265,032.00-

66,208.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 66,208.00-

164,328.00 10- 6536- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED DISP PREV,PASS THRU 164,328.00-

Total for Resource 6536, Expense accounts and Object 7000 584,541.00-584,541.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6537 - SPED LRNG RCVRY   

258,346.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 258,346.00-

242,130.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 242,130.00-

1,490,803.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 1,490,803.00-

372,421.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 372,421.00-

924,343.00 10- 6537- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SPED LRNG RCVRY,PASS THRU 924,343.00-

Total for Resource 6537, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,288,043.00-3,288,043.00 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH   

269,481.00 269,481.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 269,481.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 6 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 28 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=25439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=32079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28640


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through September (03)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6546 - MENTAL HEALTH    (continued)

183,387.00 183,387.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 183,387.00 

1,233,574.00 1,233,574.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 1,233,574.00 

319,231.00 319,231.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 319,231.00 

732,168.00 732,168.00 10- 6546- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 MENTAL HEALTH,PASS THRU D 732,168.00 

Total for Resource 6546, Expense accounts and Object 7000 2,737,841.00 .00 .00 2,737,841.00 2,737,841.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 14,397,929.10 4,894,683.90 .00 19,292,613.00 19,292,613.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9375   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 16,314,979.63 6,022,731.06 6,618,635.31 28,956,346.00 28,956,346.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Oct 19 

2021  8:45AM 

Page 7 of 7

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #3.3

Page 29 of 29

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=2390214&p2=50&p3=28644


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief update 
on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.2. Dispute Resolution Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due process 
complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current dispute resolution 
activity is as follows: 
 

California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 2 new – BUSD (1); VUSD (1)  

• 1 ongoing – VUSD    

• 1 closed – VUSD  
 

Due Process Updates: 

• 1 new – FSUSD  

• 1 ongoing – TUSD  

• 2 closed – TUSD (1); VUSD (1)  
  

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – FSUSD  

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
Active Monitoring 
BUSD: 2 BUSD: 1 
DUSD: 1 DUSD: 1 
FSUSD: 4 FSUSD: 4 
TUSD: 1 TUSD: 1 
VUSD: 5 VUSD: 4 
SCOE: 1 SCOE: 0 

 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the monitoring 
of the nonpublic schools utilized by the Solano County 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached monitoring 
log. 

 



COS 10/28/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 1 of 2



COS 10/28/2021 
Item #5.3

Page 2 of 2



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.1. California Children’s Services (CCS) Medical Therapy Unit (MTU) 

 

Type: Information  

 

Introduction: 
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the CCS MTU. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.2. Revision of Section F – Independent Educational Evaluation Procedure 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve Procedural 

Manual Section F – Independent Educational Evaluations as presented.  

 

Introduction: 
 

• Section F – Independent Educational Evaluation Procedure 
has been revised for clarity.  
 

• The SELPA Governance and Finance Committee reviewed 
the proposed revision at the October 20, 2021, meeting.  
 

• A recommendation to the COS was made to approve 
revised Section F as presented.  
 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See attached document. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 31 

F. Independent Educational Evaluations

The Solano County Special Education Local Plan Area (“SELPA”) has developed this policy, corresponding 
procedures and criteria that govern Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE).  (20 USC 1415; EC 
56506[c] and 56329[b]; 34 CFR 300.502) For purposes of this policy, the term “SELPA” also includes the 
school district and/or administrative unit responsible for your child’s education.  Parents should be sure 
to read the entire document carefully.  The policy, procedures, and criteria are to be read in conjunction 
with one another as one comprehensive document.  Parents who need additional information about 
IEEs should contact the Assistant Superintendent of the Solano County SELPA or contact the California 
Department of Education as outlined in their Notice of Procedural Safeguards. 

F1. Notice to Parents 
1. Please read this document before obtaining or paying for an IEE.  This policy delineates your

right to, and limitations regarding, reimbursement.

2. Before obtaining an IEE, please contact the special education administrator to discuss your
child’s assessment and related questions and options.

3. The district will not automatically reimburse parents who unilaterally obtain IEEs.

4. Parents may only request one publicly funded IEE for each evaluation completed by the district.
A request for an IEE must be made within two years of the date of the district's evaluation
report.

F2. Definitions 
“Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)” means an evaluation conducted by a qualified examiner who 
is not employed by the responsible local educational agency. 

“Public expense” means that the district ensures the IEE is provided at no cost to the parent. 

F3. Parameters for Seeking IEE 

The SELPA requires that the parent first inform the district, either in writing or during an IEP meeting, 
that the parent: 

1. Disagrees with a district’s evaluation and

2. Is requesting an IEE at public expense.

F4. Explanation of Disagreement 
If parents request an IEE at the expense of the district, the parents may be asked for a reason why they 
object to the district’s evaluation.  There is no requirement that the parents specify areas of 
disagreement with district’s evaluation as a prior condition to obtaining the IEE. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 1 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 32 

F5. Solano County SELPA’s Response to a Request for an IEE 
Upon request for an IEE at public expense, the district will respond without unnecessary delay.  The 
district may either initiate a due process hearing to show that its evaluation is appropriate or will 
provide the parent an opportunity to obtain an IEE. 

If the district initiates a hearing and the final decision is that the district’s evaluation and/or criteria 
appropriate the parent still has the right to an IEE, but not at public expense. 

If the district agrees to provide an IEE, the parent may select a qualified examiner, and/or the district 
may propose a qualified examiner.  The district may provide a nonexclusive list of public agencies and 
private individuals who the district/SELPA has determined are qualified in their respective areas of 
evaluation. 

If the Parent requests an examiner who is not qualified in accordance with the criteria set forth in this 
policy, the district will attempt to confer with the parent to determine the unique circumstances 
justifying the use of an examiner who is not qualified.  If the Parent and  

1. If the district agrees that the unique circumstances justify utilizing an examiner who does not
meet the criteria set forth in this policy, then the district and parent may proceed with obtaining 
the IEE from that examiner.   

2. If the district does not agree that unique circumstances justify the use of an examiner who does
not meet the criteria set forth in this policy, and the parent does not agree to use an examiner 
meeting those criteria, the district shall initiate a due process request to resolve the dispute. 

If the district initiates a hearing and the final decision is that the district’s evaluation and/or criteria 
appropriate the parent still has the right to an IEE, but not at public expense. 

F6. Timeline Regarding IEEs 
The only timeline imposed upon a district related to provision of an IEE is that the district must respond 
to the parent’s request for an IEE without unnecessary delay. 

Once the district and parent have agreed upon an assessor, the district will arrange for, or initiate, a 
contract with the examiner.   

Districts have little to no control related to the behavior of independent assessors, including but not 
limited to the time taken to respond to a request for information, execution of a contract or completion 
of an IEE.   

F7. Information Provided to Parents 
Upon parent request for an IEE, the district will provide the parents with a copy of this policy for IEEs 
and the parent’s procedural safeguards. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 2 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 33 

F8. Parent Initiated Evaluations 
If the parents obtain an IEE at private expense or obtains an evaluation by an individual who does not 
meet the criteria set forth in this policy, the results of the evaluation:  

1. Must be considered by the District; and

2. May be presented as evidence at a due process hearing regarding that student.

F9. Evaluations Ordered by Hearing Officers 
If a hearing officer orders an IEE as part of a hearing, the cost of the evaluation must be at the district’s 
expense. 

F10. Solano County SELPA’s Criteria 
1. If an IEE is at the district’s expense, the criteria under which the evaluation is obtained, including

the location limitations for the evaluation, the minimum qualifications of the examiner, cost
limits, and use of approved instruments must be the same as the criteria that the district uses
when it initiates an evaluation.

2. Except for the criteria described in the SELPA Policy and Procedures and Criteria, the SELPA
imposes no other conditions related to obtaining an IEE at the district’s expense.

F11. Circumstances Resulting in Evaluations not Funded by the District 
Because the parent must first disagree with the district’s evaluation in writing, the district does not have 
an obligation to reimburse parents for privately obtained evaluations obtained prior to the date that the 
district’s evaluation is completed and discussed at an IEP team meeting.  The district is not obligated to 
reimburse parents for privately obtained evaluations if the parent disagrees with the district’s 
evaluation and independently seeks a private evaluation without first notifying the district in writing of 
their disagreement with the district’s evaluation and requesting an IEE from the district except as 
provided below. 

F12. Circumstances Resulting in a Privately Obtained Evaluation Reimbursed by 
the Solano County SELPA 

The district may reimburse parents for a privately obtained IEE even though the policy above was not 
followed in any one of the following three circumstances: 

1. All the following conditions have been met:

a) The parent disagreed with the district’s evaluation,

b) The parentally obtained evaluation meets the SELPA criteria,

c) The parent upon request provides the district with timely, written consent to exchange
information with the examiner,

d) The parent provides a copy of the written evaluation report and all other documents / tests
related to the report, and

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 3 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 34 

e) The examiner attends the relevant IEP team meeting by phone or in person to discuss his or
her findings and provides protocols of all evaluations to the district.

2. The district’s evaluation has not been provided in compliance with the law.

3. The privately obtained evaluation assessed the student in an area of suspected disability that
was not previously assessed by the district.

Reimbursement will be in accordance with the Solano SELPA policy, procedures, and criteria and in an 
amount no greater than the actual cost to the parents. 

In all cases, if the district initiates a due process hearing to show that the district’s evaluation is 
appropriate, no reimbursement shall be made unless ordered by a Hearing Officer. 

F13. Criteria 
Minimum Qualifications for Evaluators 

All evaluations must be conducted by persons competent to perform the evaluation as determined by 
the District/SELPA (E.C. 56322).   

Evaluators with credentials other than those listed below will not be approved unless the parent and 
District agree that the student’s unique circumstances warrant utilizing an assessment by an individual 
who does not meet the criteria. 

Type of Evaluation Qualifications 
Academic Achievement Credentialed Special Education Teacher 

Licensed Educational Psychologist 
Credentialed School Psychologist 

Adaptive Behavior Licensed Educational Psychologist 
Credentialed Special Education Teacher 
Credentialed School Psychologist 

Assistive Technology Credentialed or Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist 
Credentialed Special Education Teacher 

Auditory Acuity / Perception Licensed or Credentialed Audiologist 

Cognitive or Psycho-Educational  Licensed Educational Psychologist 
Credentialed School Psychologist 

Motor Licensed Physical Therapist 
Registered Occupational Therapist 
Credentialed Adaptive Physical Education Specialist 

Speech and Language Credentialed or Licensed Speech/Language Pathologist 

Social / Emotional / Behavioral Credentialed School Psychologist 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 4 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 35 

Licensed Educational Psychologist 

Functional Vision Credentialed Teacher of the Visually Impaired 

Vision-Motor Integration Credentialed School Psychologist  
Licensed Educational Psychologist 

Independent evaluators must agree to release their evaluation information and results to the District 
prior to receipt of payment for services.   

F14. Cost Containment 

The cost of an IEE shall be comparable to those costs that the District incurs when it uses its own 
employees or contractors to perform a similar evaluation. Costs include observations, administration 
and scoring of tests, report writing, and attendance in person or by phone at the IEP team meeting 
where the IEE is presented. Reimbursement will be in an amount no greater than the actual cost to the 
parent and will be subject to proof of payment. 

Guidelines for all IEE costs are calculated by considering time required for the evaluation and the 
appropriate District employee hourly rate. Costs above these amounts will not be approved unless the 
parent can demonstrate that such costs reflect unique circumstances justifying the selection of an 
evaluator whose fees fall outside these criteria. 

When insurance will cover all or partial costs of the IEE, the school district will request that the parent 
voluntarily have their insurance pay the IEE costs covered by their insurance. However, parents will not 
be asked to have insurance cover independent evaluation costs if such action would result in a financial 
cost to the parents including, but not limited to the following: 

1. a decrease in available lifetime coverage or any other benefit under an insurance policy,

2. an increase in premiums or the discontinuance of the policy, or

3. an out-of-pocket expense such as payment of a deductible amount incurred in filing a claim
unless the parent is willing to have the District reimburse them for the amount of the
deductible.

As part of the contracted evaluation, independent evaluators must: 

1. provide original protocols of all the evaluations, and

2. provide a written report prior to the IEP team meeting

Independent evaluators must agree to release their evaluation information and results to the school 
district prior to receipt of payment for services. The results of the IEE will be considered in the 
determination of eligibility, program decisions, and placement of the student with disabilities as 
required by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 5 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Pending COS Approval 36 

F15. Fingerprinting and TB Clearance 
All Independent Educational Evaluators shall be fingerprinted and have a current TB clearance, 
consistent with all requirements for public school assessors, on file prior to the administration of any 
evaluation

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 6 of 7



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents 9/23/2021 
37 

F16. 2021-2022 Cost Containment for Independent Educational Evaluations 

2021-2022 Cost Containment for  
Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE) 

As stated in the Solano SELPA IEE Policy: 
The cost of an IEE shall be comparable to those costs that the District incurs when it uses its own 
employees or contractors to perform a similar evaluation. Costs include observations, 
administration and scoring of tests, report writing, and attendance in person or by phone at the 
IEP team meeting where the IEE is presented. Reimbursement will be in an amount no greater 
than the actual cost to the parent and will be subject to proof of payment. 

Costs above these amounts will not be approved unless the parent can demonstrate that such 
costs reflect unique circumstances justifying the selection of an evaluator whose fees fall 
outside these criteria. 

The following table provides cost limitations based upon the types of assessment being conducted for 
the 2021-22 school year.  Rates adjusted annually. 

Type of Assessment Maximum Allowable Rate 

Augmentative & Alternative Communication (AAC) $4,100 

Academic Achievement $4,000 

Assistive Technology (AT) $4,100 

Adapted Physical Education (APE) * 

Audiological Services * 

Functional Behavioral Assessment (FBA) $4,100 

Health and Nursing * 

Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) $4,100 

Music Therapy (MT) * 

Orientation and Mobility (OM) $2,250 

Occupational Therapy (OT) $2,400 

Physical Therapy (PT) $1,200 

Psycho-Educational $5,500 

Speech & Language $4,100 

Transition *

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.2

Page 7 of 7



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.3. 2021-2022 SCOE Special Education Budget Revision 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 2021-

2022 SCOE Special Education budget revision as recommended. 

 

Introduction: 
 

• Solano County Office of Education has requested a budget 
revision to address factors unknown at the time of budget 
development, including mandatory benefit rate increases, 
addressing student needs with the ongoing COVID-19 
pandemic and other unknown contingencies.   

 

• Recommendation from the SELPA Governance and 
Finance Committee: Approve maintaining a carryover 
reserve of $1,065,000 from the 2020-21 fund balance to 
cover unanticipated increases in costs and provide a 
reserve for COVID-related economic uncertainties. 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See attached document. 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Solano County Office of 
Education
Special Education Budget update 2021/22

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 1 of 10



Overview
 2021/2022 Special Education budget was presented and approved by the Council 

of Superintendent’s (COS) on March 25, 2021
 Many budget assumptions changed after the approval, which resulted in material changes 

to the approved budget

 The approved budget included a reserve of economic uncertainties in the amount of 
$678,441.  

 In years past, the reserve, along with any vacancy savings, was sufficient to cover 
any changes as well as potential negotiated settlements.  

 The accumulated effect of the changes would result in most of the reserve being 
utilized.  This is before any salary settlement for 2021/2022, along with the unknown 
needs for COVID-19 response.   

 At the May COS meeting this information was shared with the Superintendents 
providing notice that Solano County Office of Education would likely need to revise the 
2021/2022 budget. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 2 of 10



Summary of Changes
 State Teacher’s Retirement System (STRS) – rate estimate increased from 

15.92% to 16.92%.  Estimated impact - $85,000
 State Unemployment Insurance – rate estimate increased from .05% to 

1.23%.  State reduced the adopted rate to .5%.  Estimated impact -
$66,000

 At budget approval, no salary settlement offers had been made for 20/21, 
so no increase was included in the budget which was presented, as was 
shared during the budget presentation.  Estimated impact of 20/21 
settlement - $260,000

 Impact Aid revenue was budgeted on trend.  Due to COVID-19, this 
amount has decreased significantly.  Estimated impact - $100,000

 Increase in Non-Public Agency cost for student requiring 1:1 service.  
Estimated impact - $50,000
 Total $561,000

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 3 of 10



Summary of Changes – continued

 Bargaining for compensation for 2021/2022 has not begun.  

 Based on settlements of other districts and the current environment, 
there will likely be pressure for larger settlements in 21/22

Estimated cost of 1% - $168,000

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 4 of 10



Closing Update

 2020/2021 resulted in larger savings in the budget than in prior years.  This is 
due to the COVID-19 pandemic, which resulted in reduced substitute costs,  
vacancies not being filed, and a reduction in contracted services.

 Ending balance - $3,306,621

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 5 of 10



COVID Response/COVID Relief Funds
 Another unknown is what this year will bring for COVID-

19 response, as well as meeting requirements to provide 
services to students under these funding sources.
 The funding for most of these sources is based on the 

local control funding formula (LCFF).  As such, the 
districts are receiving the funds directly for the SCOE 
served special education.  
COVID relief funds allocated to the districts -

$1,667,217,442
COVID relief funds allocated to SCOE -

$4,265,377
Only $544,087 of this amount was based on 

SCOE served special education; all other 
funding is based on LCFF or Title I.  Only 
SCOE’s alternative education receives Title I. 

Program Resource
District 

allocation
SCOE 

allocation
ESSER I 3210 1,482,575,509 179,071 
ESSER II 3212 32,182,720 644,849 
ESSER III 3213 42,714,016 855,866 
ESSER III Learning Loss 3214 10,678,504 213,966 
SB117 7388 951,482 5,956 
GEER 3215 3,264,700 166,984 
CRF Sec 110(a) (SWD) 3220 10,520,989 538,131 
CRF Sec 110(b) (SC) 3220 18,062,573 184,998 
CRF Sec 110(c) (LCFF) 3220 3,747,845 82,304 
LLMF SB98 7420 4,600,628 101,031 
In Person Instruction 7422 20,383,581 458,966 
Expanded Learning Ops 7425 17,231,932 381,738 
ELO Paras 7426 3,703,890 83,026 
ELO ESSER II 3216 5,526,021 122,675 
ELO GEER II 3217 1,268,057 28,150 
ELO ESSER III 3218 3,599,664 79,911 

ELO ESSER III State Resrv 3219 6,205,331 137,755 
Total $ 1,667,217,442 $     4,265,377 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 6 of 10



Potential COVID-19 Response needs

 Supports outlined in the districts’ Expanded Learning Opportunities plan

 Supports outlined in the districts’ Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) III plan

 Learning Loss Mitigation

 Expanded Learning Opportunities

 Additional staff compensation to provide additional supports/learning 
modes

 Technology/connectivity needs

 Prevention 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 7 of 10



Options

 Potential options to address possible shortfall:

 Carryover of funds from 20/21

 Contribution of COVID Relief Funds from districts

 Increase in current year AB602

 And combination thereof

 Other ideas - ? 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 8 of 10



Discussion

 Seeking input from Governance and Finance for recommendation to COS

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 9 of 10



Thank you.

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.3

Page 10 of 10



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.4. Transportation Study 

 

Type: Information/Discussion 

 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA is requesting that the COS give direction 
regarding the proposed transportation study submitted by 
Pupil Transportation Information, LLC.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached documents. 

 



Pupil Transportation Information, LLC (PTI) 

Agreement for Professional Services 

(Transportation Study Assessment) 

 

Vendor # 82-3098242 

Contract #0926-21 

 

This Agreement is entered into between Pupil Transportation Information, LLC (PTI), acting as 

an independent consultant (CONTRACTOR) AND Solano County SELPA, (SCSELPA) 

(DISTRICT) AND IS DATED, FOR REFERENCE, October 18, 2021.  The parties agree as 

follows: 

 

1. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform during the term of this Agreement, the tasks, 

obligations, and services set forth in the “Scope of Services” attached to and incorporated 

into this Agreement as Appendix A-Phase I. 

 

DISTRICT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR a fixed fee of $19,415.00 for all fieldwork 

and report writing services, including all expenses. All payments will be based upon 

invoices submitted to the DISTRICT by CONTRACTOR. 

 

CONTRACTOR will invoice the DISTRICT for services performed.  The DISTRICT 

will render payment to CONTRACTOR within 30 days of receipt of invoices. 50%, 

$9,707.50 of fixed fee will be invoiced upon completion of field study work. 

 

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT, the term of this Agreement begins on October 29, 2021, 

and ends June 30, 2022.  Extension or renewal requires approval of the DISTRICT.  

Unless compensation is fixed on the basis of a daily or hourly rate, compensation will not 

be increased upon extension of the Agreement without approval of the DISTRICT.  

This agreement may be terminated by the DISTRICT at any time with 15 days prior 

written notice to CONTRACTOR.  In the event of termination for reasons other than 

cause, the DISTRICT will pay CONTRACTOR for work done up to the time of 

termination.  In the event of termination for cause, CONTRACTOR need be 

compensated only to the extent required by law. 

 

3. TIME FOR PERFORMANCE, work defined in Appendix A-Phase I is to be completed 

within sixty (60) business days of the on-site field work with the submission of a draft 

report to the DISTRICT.  A final report will be provided to the DISTRICT within 

fifteen (15) business days of receipt of the return draft report.  All services required of 

the CONTRACTOR will be completed on or before the specified end of the term.   

 

4. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS AND ASSIGNMENT OF COPYRIGHTS, 

CONTRACTOR will maintain full and accurate records in connection with this 

Agreement and will make them available to the DISTRICT for inspection at any time.  

Contractor’s work product produced under this Agreement shall be the property of the 

CONTRACTOR. 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.4



5. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR-DISTRICT, agree that CONTRACTOR, in performing

the services specified in this Agreement, shall act as an independent contractor and shall

have control of all work and the manner in which it is performed.  CONTRACTOR

shall be free to contract for similar service to be performed for other employers while

under contract with the DISTRICT; CONTRACTOR will not accept such engagement

which interferes with performance under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR is not

entitled to participate in any pension plan, insurance, bonus or similar benefits the

DISTRICT provides for its employees.

6. HOLD HARMLESS, CONTRACTOR shall hold harmless the DISTRICT, its

officers, agents and employees harmless from all suits, claims and liabilities resulting

from negligent acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents or employees

taken under this Agreement.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable

federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances involving its employees,

including workers’ compensation and tax laws.

8. MODIFICATION OR ASSIGNMENT, this Agreement may not be assigned by either

party without the express written consent of the other.  No modification shall be

effective unless approved in writing by the DISTRICT.  Addresses are as follows:

DISTRICT CONTRACTOR 

Andrew Ownby Timothy W. Purvis, CEO 

Asst. Superintendent Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 

Solano County SELPA  40284 Via Sonoro 

5100 Business Center Drive Murrieta, CA 92562 

Fairfield, CA 94534-1658 (951) 970-2976

(707) 399-4460 tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com

aownby@solanocoe.net

______________________ _______ ___________________ ________ 

DISTRICT Date CONTRACTOR Date 

Andrew Ownby  Timothy W. Purvis, CEO 

Solano SELPA Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 

Oct. 18, 2021

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.4

mailto:tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
mailto:aownby@solanocoe.net


APPENDIX A 
PHASE I 

Pupil Transportation Information, LLC (PTI) 
Scope of Services for Study Assessment 

Alternative Transportation Delivery Models for all entities and Districts that provide Special 
Education Transportation support for the Solano County SELPA member students   

Pupil Transportation Information, LLC (PTI), School Consulting Services, will provide 
management assistance consulting services to the Solano County SELPA, (SCSELPA) and all 
entities and participant school districts that provide Special Education Transportation for SELPA 
students.  The study assessment will specifically address alternative transportation delivery 
options for consideration by all participants.  PTI will provide a full program review, study and 
written report of Findings and Recommendations.   

Scope of Review: 

1. A minimum of two (2) PTI pupil transportation consultants will perform a field-study
review (not to exceed 3.0 business days on-site) to be determined mutually between the
Solano County SELPA, participant entities and school districts and PTI of delivery system
options and conduct staff interviews for the purpose of reviewing pertinent operational
documents, best practices, staffing and program expense.

2. Will provide a written draft report within sixty (60) business days of field study
completion providing Findings and Recommendations to the Solano County SELPA and
its participant entities and school districts.  A final report will be issued within fifteen
(15) business days of return draft report receipt from the Solano County SELPA and
participant entities and school districts.

3. General review of the Solano County SELPA, participant entities and school districts
Transportation Delivery System(s) & programs in place to include, but not limited to the
following:

• Participant entities and school districts special education transportation program
cost(s) assessment to include existing delivery systems in place identifying bus and
per pupil cost per mile.  Analysis will identify the individual participants state
revenues being received under their LCFF formulas and if such is above, below and at
state average for pupil transportation.

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.4



• Assessment of the various participant entities and school districts transportation 
models and organizational designs currently in place to provide special education 
pupil transportation, vehicle maintenance & fleet resources, and services provided.   
 

• Assessment of Solano County SELPA participant pupil delivery system options. 
 

 

• Review the Solano County SELPA, participant entities and participant school districts 
vehicle maintenance program identifying industry standard best practices, 
compliance with Title 13 Code of Regulations, California Air Resources Board and 
local Air Quality Management District regulations, vehicle maintenance records, 
school bus safety checks and district fleet preventative maintenance program design 
and documentation, inventory control, and district fleet inventory assessment. 
 

• Assessment of the participants Transportation Facility to include terminal, shop 
areas, offices, vehicle maintenance repair garages, fueling infrastructure, fleet 
parking, county storm water requirements & adherence, hazardous materials best 
practices and security. 

 

• Participant implemented routing methodologies, bus ridership averages and cost per 
mile comparison for school bus routes transporting Solano County SELPA students. 

 

• Participants Safety & Training program designs and resources required school bus 
driver record maintenance, in-service programs, renewal and original driver 
candidate recruitment and training design. 

 

• Participants use of technology for efficiency in general pupil tracking, operations, 
and vehicle maintenance/fleet transportation program support areas. 

 

• Steps for establishing a Solano County SELPA Joint Powers Authority, JPA for special 
education pupil transportation. 

 

• Study Report-Findings & Recommendations. 
 

• Upon Request, Cabinet and/or Board Presentation(s) of Report Findings & 
Recommendations. 

 
 
 
 
 

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.4



______________________    _______ ___________________     ________ 
DISTRICT         Date CONTRACTOR  Date 
Andrew Ownby Timothy W. Purvis 
Asst. Superintendent Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 
Solano County SELPA 40284 Via Sonoro 
5100 Business Center Drive Murrieta, CA 92562 
Fairfield, CA 94534-1658  (951) 970-2976
(707) 399-4460 tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
aownby@solanocoe.net

Oct. 18, 2021

COS 10/28/2021 
Item #6.4

mailto:tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
mailto:aownby@solanocoe.net


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item:  6.5. SELPA Staffing 

 

Type: Action 

 

Recommended Action:  It is requested that the Council of Superintendents provide direction on 

filling a SELPA Coordinator mid-year vacancy.  

 

Introduction: 
 

• The SELPA has received a resignation from a Coordinator 
and is seeking approval to post and fill the position. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Advance Planning 

 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

 

Agenda Item: 7.0. Advance Planning  

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• December 16, 2021, Council of Superintendents’ meeting:  
o California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit Construction Bid Award  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: Closed Session 

Meeting Date: October 28, 2021 

Agenda Item:  8.0. Closed Session 

Type: Action 

Introduction: 

8.1. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address 
the Board regarding items on the closed session agenda. 
Each speaker is allowed three (3) minutes. 

8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session 

8.3. Closed Session: Public Employee Employment/ Discipline/ 
Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
(Government Code Section 54957) 

8.4. Reconvene in open session 

9.0. Report of Closed Session Actions 

Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Adjourn to Closed Session 

Closed Session 

Reconvene in Open Session 

Report of Closed Session Actions 


	3.3 September Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5806
	5808
	5901
	5903
	6200
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5300
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6536
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6537
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6546
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9375
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


